

File

ETHYL GASOLINE CORPORATION

CHRYSLER BUILDING
405 LEXINGTON AVENUE

NEW YORK

INTER-OFFICE
CORRESPONDENCE

December 21, 1936.

Dr. Robert A. Kehoe:

Dear Dr. Kehoe:

Mr. Webb has referred your letter of December 10th to me.

We believe you already have copies of Mr. Schaefer's letters of November 20th and December 17th, as well as Mr. Bevan's letter of December 1st, all in connection with this situation. As you know, our position in Italy is a difficult one at best and we believe Mr. Bevan feels it advisable to go along with the Italians' ideas, even though they are not strictly in accord with our own, since some control is undoubtedly better than none at all. The point about which we have all been concerned, more than the actual transfer of fluid from our drums to theirs, is the transfer of fluid in their own drums to their Colonies for the Air Service, these shipments being completely out of our control. As Mr. Bevan points out, the arrangement is most unsatisfactory in every way, but there appears to be no solution to the problem at the moment.

We accordingly plan to release the 472 small drums for shipment on an Italian vessel about January 8th.

Very truly yours,

J. C. Genzley

O:M

KE 0007129